Zeltlager

Lagerfeuerlieder



Nicolas Stolz

Inhalt

Summer of 69 – Bryan Adams	2
Ein Kompliment – Sportfreunde Stiller	3
Blowing in the Wind – Bob Dylan	4
Miss American Pie – Don McLean	5
Save Tonight – Eagle Eye Cherry	6
Wonderwall – Oasis	7
Über den Wolken – Reinhard May	8
Mrs. Robinson – Simon & Garfunkel	9
Whats up – 4 Non Blondes	10
Let it be – The Beatles	11
Sweet Home Alabama – Lynyrd Skynyrd	12
Hotel California – Eagles	13
Redemption Song – Bob Marley	14
Tage wie diese – Die toten Hosen	15
Country Roads – John Denver	16
Altes Fieber – Die toten Hosen	17
Hey Soul Sister – Train	18
Im Yours - Jason Mraz	19
Boulevard of Broken Dreams – Green Day	20
Apologize – One Republic	21
Me and my Guitar – Tom Dice	22
Try – P!nk	23
Let her go – Passenger	24
Sieben Tage, sieben Nächte – Wolfgang Petry	25
Radioactive – Imagine Dragons	26
Use somebody – Kings of Leon	27
Price Tag – Jessie I	28

Summer of 69 - Bryan Adams

I got my first real six-string Bought it at the five-and-dime Played it 'till my fingers bled Was the summer of 69

Me and some guys from school Had a band and we tried real hard Jimmy quit and Joey got married Shoulda known we'd never get far

Oh when I look back now That summer seemed to last forever And if I had the choice Yeah , I'd always wanna be there Those were the best days of my life

Ain't no use in complainin'
When you got a job to do
Spent my evenin's down at the drive-in
And that's when I met you yeah

Standin' on your Mama's porch You told me that you'd wait forever Oh and when you held my hand I knew that it was now or never Those were the best days of my life Back in the summer of 69

Man we were killin' time
We were young and restless
We needed to unwind
I guess nothin' can last forever, forever, no, yeah

And now the times are changin'
Look at everything that's come and gone
Sometimes when I play that old six-string
I think about you, wonder what went wrong

Standin' on your Mama's porch
You told me that it'd last forever
Oh when you held my hand
I knew that it was now or never
Those were the best days of my life, oh yeah
Back in the summer of 69, uh-huh
It was the summer of 69
oh yeah, me n my baby in 69
It was the summer, the summer, summer of 69

Ein Kompliment – Sportfreunde Stiller

Wenn man so will
Bist du das Ziel einer langen Reise
Die Perfektion der besten Art und Weise
In stillen Momenten leise
Die Schaumkrone der Woge der Begeisterung
Bergauf, mein Antrieb und Schwung

Refrain:

Ich wollte dir nur mal eben sagen Dass du das Größte für mich bist Und sichergehen, ob du denn dasselbe für mich fühlst Für mich fühlst

Wenn man so will
Bist du meine Chill-Out Area
Meine Feiertage in jedem Jahr
Meine Süßwarenabteilung im Supermarkt
Die Lösung, wenn mal was hakt
So wertvoll, dass man es sich gerne aufspart
Und so schön, dass man nie darauf verzichten mag

Blowing in the Wind – Bob Dylan

How many roads must a man walk down
Before you call him a man?
How many seas must the white dove sail
Before she sleeps in the sand?
Yes, and how many times must the cannonballs fly
Before they are forever banned?

Refrain:

The answer, my friend, is blowin' in the wind The answer is blowin' in the wind

Yes, and how many years can a mountain exist Before it is washed to the sea? Yes, and how many years can some people exist Before they're allowed to be free? Yes, and how many times can a man turn his head And pretend that he just doesn't see?

Refrain

Yes, and how many times must a man look up Before he can see the sky? Yes, and how many ears must one man have Before he can hear people cry? Yes, and how many deaths will it take 'til he knows That too many people have died?

Miss American Pie - Don McLean

A long, long time ago - I can still remember how that music used to make me smile And I knew if I had my chance that I could make those people dance And maybe they'd be happy for a while

But February made me shiver, with every paper I'd deliver Bad news on the doorstep, I couldn't take one more step

I can't remember if I cried, when I read about his widowed bride But something touched me deep inside, the day the music died

Refrain:

So bye-bye, Miss American Pie
Drove my Chevy to the levee, but the levee was dry
And them good old boys were drinkin' whiskey and rye
Singin' "This'll be the day that I die
This'll be the day that I die"

Did you write the book of love, and do you have faith in God above If the Bible tells you so?

Now do you believe in rock and roll, can music save your mortal soul And can you teach me how to dance real slow?

Well, I know that you're in love with him 'Cause I saw you dancin' in the gym You both kicked off your shoes Man, I dig those rhythm and blues

I was a lonely teenage broncin' buck With a pink carnation and a pickup truck But I knew I was out of luck The day the music died

Refrain

Now for ten years we've been on our own, and moss grows fat on a rollin' stone But that's not how it used to be When the jester sang for the king and queen in a coat he borrowed from James Dean And a voice that came from you and me

Oh, and while the king was looking down The jester stole his thorny crown The courtroom was adjourned No verdict was returned

And while Lenin read a book on Marx A quartet practiced in the park And we sang dirges in the dark The day the music died

Save Tonight – Eagle Eye Cherry

Go on and close the curtains
'Cause all we need is candlelight
You and me, and a bottle of wine
To hold you tonight (oh)

Well we know I'm going away And how I wish, I wish it weren't so So take this wine and drink with me And let's delay our misery

Refrain:

Save tonight and fight the break of dawn Come tomorrow, tomorrow I'll be gone Save tonight and fight the break of dawn Come tomorrow, tomorrow I'll be gone

There's a log on the fire And it burns like me for you Tomorrow comes with one desire To take me away (ohh it's true)

It ain't easy to say good-bye
Darlin' please, don't start to cry
'Cause girl you know I've got to go (oh)
And Lord I wish it wasn't so

Refrain

Tomorrow comes to take me away I wish that I, that I could stay But girl you know I've got to go (oh) And Lord I wish wasn't so

Wonderwall - Oasis

Today is gonna be the day
That they're gonna throw it back to you
By now you should've somehow
Realized what you gotta do
I don't believe that anybody
Feels the way I do about you now

Backbeat the word was on the street
That the fire in your heart is out
I'm sure you've heard it all before
But you never really had a doubt
I don't believe that anybody
Feels the way I do about you now

Pre-Chorus:

And all the roads we have to walk are winding
And all the lights that lead us there are blinding
There are many things that I would like to say to you
But I don't know how

Refrain:

Because maybe You're gonna be the one that saves me And after all You're my wonderwall

Today was gonna be the day
But they'll never throw it back to you
By now you should've somehow
Realized what you're not to do
I don't believe that anybody
Feels the way I do about you now

Pre-Chorus

Über den Wolken – Reinhard May

Wind Nord/Ost, Startbahn null-drei Bis hier hör' ich die Motoren Wie ein Pfeil zieht sie vorbei Und es dröhnt in meinen Ohren Und der nasse Asphalt bebt Wie ein Schleier staubt der Regen Bis sie abhebt und sie schwebt Der Sonne entgegen

Refrain:

Über den Wolken Muss die Freiheit wohl grenzenlos sein Alle Ängste, alle Sorgen Sagt man Blieben darunter verborgen Und dann Würde was uns groß und wichtig erscheint Plötzlich nichtig und klein

Ich seh' ihr noch lange nach Seh' sie die Wolken erklimmen Bis die Lichter nach und nach Ganz im Regengrau verschwimmen Meine Augen haben schon Jenen winz'gen Punkt verloren Nur von fern' klingt monoton Das Summen der Motoren

Refrain

Dann ist alles still, ich geh'
Regen durchdringt meine Jacke
Irgendjemand kocht Kaffee
In der Luftaufsichtsbaracke
In den Pfützen schwimmt Benzin
Schillernd wie ein Regenbogen
Wolken spiegeln sich darin
Ich wär' gern mitgeflogen

Mrs. Robinson - Simon & Garfunkel

Refrain:

And here's to you, Mrs. Robinson
Jesus loves you more than you will know
Whoa, whoa, whoa
God bless you, please, Mrs. Robinson
Heaven holds a place for those who pray
Hey hey hey, hey hey

We'd like to know a little bit about you for our files We'd like to help you learn to help yourself Look around you, all you see are sympathetic eyes Stroll around the grounds until you feel at home

Refrain

Hide it in a hiding place where no one ever goes Put it in your pantry with your cupcakes It's a little secret, just the Robinsons' affair Most of all, you've got to hide it from the kids

Refrain

Sitting on a sofa on a Sunday afternoon Going to the candidates' debate Laugh about it, shout about it when you've got to choose Every way you look at it, you lose

Where have you gone, Joe DiMaggio? A nation turns its lonely eyes to you Woo, woo, woo What's that you say, Mrs. Robinson? Joltin' Joe has left and gone away Hey hey hey, hey hey hey

Whats up – 4 Non Blondes

25 years of my life and still
I'm trying to get up that great big hill of hope
For a destination
I realized quickly when I knew I should
That the world was made of this brotherhood of man
For whatever that means

Pre-Chorus:

And so I cry sometimes
When I'm lying in bed
Just to get it all out
What's in my head
And I, I am feeling a little peculiar.
And so I wake in the morning
And I step outside
And I take a deep breath and I get real high
And I scream from the top of my lungs
What's going on?

Refrain:

And I say:
Hey yeah yeah yeaaah!
Hey yeah yeah.
I said hey,
What's going on?

Uhh, uh, uhuhuh uhuhuh Uhh, uh, uhuhuh uhuhuh

And I try
Oh my god do I try
I try all the time
In this institution

And I pray
Oh my god do I pray
I pray every single day
For a revolution.

Pre-Chorus

Refrain x2

Uh, uh, uhuhuh uhuhuh

25 years of my life and still I'm trying to get up that great big hill of hope For a destination

Let it be – The Beatles

When I find myself in times of trouble Mother Mary comes to me Speaking words of wisdom Let it be

And in my hour of darkness She is standing right in front of me Speaking words of wisdom Let it be

Refrain:

Let it be, let it be, let it be, let it be Whisper words of wisdom Let it be

And when the broken-hearted people Living in the world agree There will be an answer Let it be

For though they may be parted There is still a chance that they will see There will be an answer Let it be

Refrain x2

And when the night is cloudy There is still a light that shines on me Shine until tomorrow Let it be

I wake up to the sound of music Mother Mary comes to me Speaking words of wisdom Let it be-e

Sweet Home Alabama – Lynyrd Skynyrd

Big wheels keep on turning Carry me home to see my kin Singing songs about the Southland I miss Alabamy once again And I think its a sin, yeah

Well I heard Mr.Young sing about her Well I heard ol' Neil put her down Well I hope Neil Young will remember A southern man don't need him around anyhow

Refrain:

Sweet home Alabama Where the skies are so blue Sweet home Alabama Lord, I'm coming home to you

In Birmingham they love the governor *uh, uh, uh*
Now we all did what we could do
Now Watergate does not bother me
Does your conscience bother you? (Tell the truth)

Refrain

Now Muscle Shoals has got the Swampers And they've been known to pick a song or two (yes they do) Lord they get me off so much They pick me up when I'm feeling blue Now how about you?

Refrain

Sweet home Alabama
Oh, sweet home baby
Where the skies are so blue and the governor's true
Sweet home Alabama
Lordy
Lord I'm coming home to you, woo-woo
Yeah, yeah
Montgomery's got the answer

Hotel California - Eagles

On a dark desert highway, cool wind in my hair
Warm smell of colitas rising up through the air
Up ahead in the distance I saw a shimmering light
My head grew heavy and my sight grew dim
I had to stop for the night
There she stood in the doorway, I heard the mission bell
I was thinking to myself this could be Heaven or this could be Hell
Then she lit up a candle and she showed me the way
There were voices down the corridor I thought I heard them say

Refrain:

Welcome to the Hotel California
Such a lovely place (Such a lovely place)
Such a lovely face
Plenty of room at the Hotel California
Any time of year (Any time of year)
You can find it here

Her mind is Tiffany twisted, she got the Mercedes Benz, uh
She got a lot of pretty, pretty boys that she calls friends
How they dance in the courtyard, sweet summer sweat
Some dance to remember, some dance to forget
So I called up the captain, "Please bring me my wine"
He said, "We haven't had that spirit here since 1969"
And still those voices are calling from far away
Wake you up in the middle of the night just to hear them say

Refrain

Mirrors on the ceiling, the pink champagne on ice
And she said, "We are all just prisoners here of our own device"
And in the master's chambers they gathered for the feast
They stab it with their steely knives but they just can't kill the beast
Last thing I remember I was running for the door
I had to find the passage back to the place I was before
"Relax," said the night man, "We are programmed to receive
You can check out any time you like but you can never leave"

Redemption Song – Bob Marley

Old pirates, yes, they rob I; Sold I to the merchant ships, Minutes after they took I From the bottomless pit. But my hand was made strong By the hand of the almighty. We forward in this generation Triumphantly

Refrain:

Won't you help to sing these songs of freedom 'cause all I ever have: Redemption songs Redemption songs

Emancipate yourselves from mental slavery; None but ourselves can free our minds. Have no fear for atomic energy, 'Cause none of them can stop the time How long shall they kill our prophets, While we stand aside and look Oh! Some say it's just a part of it: We've got to fulfill the book.

Refrain

Emancipate yourselves from mental slavery; None but ourselves can free our mind. Wo! Have no fear for atomic energy, 'Cause none of them-a can-a stop-a-the time How long shall they kill our prophets, While we stand aside and look? Yes, some say it's just a part of it: We've got to fulfill the book.

Refrain

These songs of freedom, Songs of freedom.

Tage wie diese – Die toten Hosen

Ich wart' seit Wochen auf diesen Tag
Und tanz' vor Freude über den Asphalt
Als wär's ein Rhythmus, als gäb's ein Lied
Das mich immer weiter durch die Straßen zieht
Komm' dir entgegen, dich abzuholen, wie ausgemacht
Zu derselben Uhrzeit, am selben Treffpunkt, wie letztes Mal

Durch das Gedränge der Menschenmenge Bahnen wir uns den altbekannten Weg Entlang der Gassen, zu den Rheinterrassen Über die Brücken, bis hin zu der Musik Wo alles laut ist, wo alle drauf sind, um durchzudrehen Wo die Anderen warten, um mit uns zu starten und abzugehen

An Tagen wie diesen wünscht man sich Unendlichkeit An Tagen wie diesen haben wir noch ewig Zeit Wünsch ich mir Unendlichkeit

Das hier ist ewig, ewig für heute
Wir stehen nicht still für eine ganze Nacht
Komm ich trag dich durch die Leute
Hab keine Angst, ich gebe auf dich Acht
Wir lassen uns treiben, tauchen unter, schwimmen mit dem Strom
Drehen unsere Kreise, kommen nicht mehr runter, sind schwerelos

An Tagen wie diesen wünscht man sich Unendlichkeit An Tagen wie diesen haben wir noch ewig Zeit In dieser Nacht der Nächte, die uns soviel verspricht Erleben wir das Beste, kein Ende ist in Sicht

Country Roads – John Denver

Almost heaven, West Virginia Blue Ridge Mountains Shenandoah River -Life is old there Older than the trees Younger than the mountains Growin' like a breeze

Refrain:

Country Roads, take me home To the place I belong West Virginia, mountain momma

All my memories gathered 'round her Miner's lady, stranger to blue water Dark and dusty, painted on the sky Misty taste of moonshine Teardrops in my eye

Refrain

I hear her voice In the mornin' hour she calls me The radio reminds me of my home far away And drivin' down the road I get a feelin' That I should have been home yesterday, yesterday

Altes Fieber - Die toten Hosen

Wo sind diese Tage An denen wir glaubten Wir hätten nichts zu verlieren

Wir machen alte Kisten auf Holen unsere Geschichten raus Ein großer, staubiger Haufen Altpapier

Wir hören Musik von früher Schauen uns verblasste Fotos an Erinnern uns, was mal gewesen war

Und immer wieder Sind es dieselben Lieder Die sich anfühlen Als würde die Zeit stillstehen

Ich geh' auf meine Straße Lauf' zu unserem Laden Seh' euch alle da sitzen Weiß, dass ich richtig bin

In welchen Höhen und welchen Tiefen Wir gemeinsam waren Drei Kreuze, dass wir immer noch hier sind

Und immer wieder
Sind es dieselben Lieder
Die sich anfühlen
Als würde die Zeit stillstehen
Denn es geht nie vorüber
Dieses alte Fieber
Das immer dann hochkommt
Wenn wir zusammen sind

Wir stoßen an Mit jedem Glas Auf alle, die draufgegangen sind

Hey Soul Sister - Train

Your lipstick stains
On the front lobe of my left side brain
I knew I wouldn't forget you
And so I went and let you blow my mind

Your sweet moonbeam
The smell of you in every single dream I dream
I knew when we collided
You're the one I have decided
Who's one of my kind.

Refrain:

Hey, soul sister
Ain't that Mr. Mister
On the radio, stereo
The way you move
Ain't fair you know
Hey, soul sister
I don't wanna miss
A single thing you do
Tonight

Just in time I'm so glad You have a one track Mind like me.

You gave my life direction A game show love connection We can't deny

I'm so obsessed My heart is bound to beat Right out my untrimmed chest

I believe in you. Like a virgin You're Madonna And I'm always gonna wanna Blow your mind

Refrain

The way you can cut a rug
Watching you're the only drug I need
You're so gangsta I'm so thug
You're the only one
I'm dreaming of you see
I can be myself now finally
In fact there's nothing I can't be
I want the world to see you be
With me

Im Yours - Jason Mraz

Well you done done me and you bet I felt it
I tried to be chill but you're so hot that I melted
I fell right through the cracks, now I'm trying to get back

Before the cool done run out I'll be giving it my bestest And nothing's going to stop me but divine intervention I reckon it's again my turn to win some or learn some

But I won't hesitate no more, no more It cannot wait, I'm yours

Well open up your mind and see like me Open up your plans and damn you're free Look into your heart and you'll find love love love

Listen to the music of the moment people, dance and sing We're just one big family
And it's our God-forsaken right to be loved loved loved loved

So I won't hesitate no more, no more It cannot wait, I'm sure There's no need to complicate, our time is short This is our fate, I'm yours

D-d-do do you, but do you, d-d-do But do you want to come on Scooch on over closer dear And I will nibble your ear

I've been spending way too long checking my tongue in the mirror And bending over backwards just to try to see it clearer But my breath fogged up the glass And so I drew a new face and I laughed

I guess what I be saying is there ain't no better reason To rid yourself of vanities and just go with the seasons It's what we aim to do, our name is our virtue

But I won't hesitate no more, no more It cannot wait, I'm yours

Come on and open up your mind and see like me Open up your plans and damn you're free Look into your heart and you'll find that the sky is yours

So please don't, there's no need There's no need to complicate 'Cause our time is short This is, this is, this is our fate I'm yours

Boulevard of Broken Dreams – Green Day

I walk a lonely road The only one that I have ever known Don't know where it goes But it's home to me and I walk alone

I walk this empty street
On the Boulevard of Broken Dreams
Where the city sleeps
and I'm the only one and I walk alone

I walk alone, I walk alone I walk alone, I walk a...

My shadow's the only one that walks beside me My shallow heart's the only thing that's beating Sometimes I wish someone out there will find me 'Til then I walk alone

Ah-ah, Ah-ah, Ah-ah, Aaah-ah, Ah-ah, Ah-ah, Ah-ah

I'm walking down the line
That divides me somewhere in my mind
On the border line
Of the edge and where I walk alone

Read between the lines What's fucked up and everything's alright Check my vital signs I know I'm still alive and I walk alone

I walk alone, I walk alone I walk alone, I walk a...

My shadow's the only one that walks beside me My shallow heart's the only thing that's beating Sometimes I wish someone out there will find me 'Til then I walk alone

Ah-ah, Ah-ah, Ah-ah, Aaah-ah Ah-ah, Ah-ah

I walk alone, I walk a...

I walk this empty street
On the Boulevard of Broken Dreams
Where the city sleeps
And I'm the only one and I walk a...

My shadow's the only one that walks beside me My shallow heart's the only thing that's beating Sometimes I wish someone out there will find me 'Til then I walk alone...

Apologize – One Republic

I'm holding on your rope Got me ten feet off the ground And I'm hearing what you say But I just can't make a sound

You tell me that you need me Then you go and cut me down, but wait You tell me that you're sorry Didn't think I'd turn around and say

Refrain:

That it's too late to apologize, it's too late I said it's too late to apologize, it's too late Too late, oh

I'd take another chance, take a fall Take a shot for you And I need you like a heart needs a beat But it's nothing new, yeah yeah

I loved you with a fire red, now it's turning blue And you say sorry like the angel Heaven let me think was you But I'm afraid

Refrain x2

I'm holding on your rope Got me ten feet off the ground

Me and my Guitar – Tom Dice

People always say: "Tom, this is going too far" I'm not afraid to change my dreams
Just me and my guitar

And no one may ever know The feelings inside my mind 'Cause all of the lines I ever write Are running out of time

Pre-Chorus:

So maybe I should get a nine to five And I don't wanna let it go There's so much more to life

Refrain:

Tell me, did I get it wrong?
Tell me everything will be okay
And before I fall
Tell me they'll play my songs
And tell me they'll sing the words I'll sing
When darkness falls
All of the stars will see
Just me and my guitar

Surely I'll find my way
'Cause I'm not afraid to try
Even a world of love and hope
Can't guarantee that prize

Pre-Chorus

Try - P!nk

Ever wonder about what he's doing? How it all turned to lies? Sometimes I think that it's better to never ask why

Refrain:

Where there is desire
There is gonna be a flame
Where there is a flame
Someone's bound to get burned
But just because it burns
Doesn't mean you're gonna die
You've gotta get up and try, and try, and try
Gotta get up and try, and try, and try
You gotta get up and try, and try, and try

Funny how the heart can be deceiving More than just a couple times Why do we fall in love so easy? Even when it's not right

Refrain

Ever worry that it might be ruined And does it make you wanna cry? When you're out there doing what you're doing Are you just getting by? Tell me are you just getting by, by, by?

Let her go – Passenger

Refrain:

Well you only need the light when its burning low
Only miss the sun when it starts to snow
Only know you love her when you let her go
Only know you've been high when you're feeling low
Only hate the road when you're missing home
Only know you love her when you let her go
And you let her go

Staring at the bottom of your glass Hoping one day you'll make a dream last But dreams come slow and they go so fast

You see her when you close your eyes Maybe one day you'll understand why Everything you touch surely dies

Refrain

Staring at the ceiling in the dark Same old empty feeling in your heart Cos love comes slow and it goes so fast

Well you see her when you fall asleep But never to touch and never to keep Cos you loved her too much and you dived too deep

Sieben Tage, sieben Nächte – Wolfgang Petry

Alles hat ein Ende, doch das ist mir egal, denn wenn du gehst dann komm ich mit Du läßt mir keine Wahl! Ich hab' die ganze Zeit nach Dir gesucht doch nie daran geglaubt Einmal bist Du Wirklichkeit und alles ist erlaubt.

Refrain:

Sieben Tage, sieben Nächte, sieben Wunder und noch mehr Ich hab' geglaubt, es ist für immer ich hab' gehofft es ist nicht schwer. Sieben Tage, sieben Nächte, sieben Wunder und noch mehr Doch das eine wird uns bleiben und das geb' ich nie mehr her.

Wir wollten nur das eine und das weißt du ganz genau Bist du Engel oder Sünde? Ich wird' aus dir nicht schlau! Ich hab' die ganze Zeit nach Dir gesucht doch nie daran geglaubt. Einmal bist Du Wirklichkeit und alles ist erlaubt.

Radioactive – Imagine Dragons

I'm waking up to ash and dust
I wipe my brow and I sweat my rust
I'm breathing in the chemicals

I'm breaking in, shaping up, then checking out on the prison bus This is it, the apocalypse Whoa

Refrain:

I'm waking up, I feel it in my bones
Enough to make my systems blow
Welcome to the new age, to the new age
Welcome to the new age, to the new age
Whoa, oh, oh, oh, oh, whoa, oh, oh, oh, I'm radioactive, radioactive
Whoa, oh, oh, oh, oh, whoa, oh, oh, I'm radioactive, radioactive

I raise my flags, don my clothes It's a revolution, I suppose We'll paint it red to fit right in Whoa

I'm breaking in, shaping up, then checking out on the prison bus This is it, the apocalypse Whoa

Refrain

All systems go, the sun hasn't died Deep in my bones, straight from inside

Use somebody – Kings of Leon

I've been roaming around, always looking down and all I see Painted faces fill the places I can't reach You know that I could use somebody You know that I could use somebody

Someone like you and all you know and how you speak Countless lovers undercover of the street

You know that I could use somebody You know that I could use somebody Someone like you

Off in the night while you live it up, I'm off to sleep Waging wars to shake the poet and the beat

I hope it's gonna make you notice I hope it's gonna make you notice

Someone like me Someone like me Someone like me, somebody

Go and let it out

Someone like you, somebody Someone like you, somebody Someone like you, somebody

I've been roaming around, always looking down and all I see

Price Tag - Jessie J

Seems like everybody's got a price, I wonder how they sleep at night When the sale comes first And the truth comes second Just stop for a minute and smile

Why is everybody so serious?
Acting so damn mysterious
Got your shades on your eyes
And your heels so high
That you can't even have a good time

Pre-Chorus:

Everybody look to the left (yeah) Everybody look to the right Can you feel that (yeah) We'll pay them with love tonight

Refrain:

It's not about the money, money, money We don't need your money, money, money We just wanna make the world dance Forget about the price tag Ain't about the (ha) cha-ching cha-ching Ain't about the (yeah) ba-bling ba-bling Wanna make the world dance Forget about the price tag

(Okay) We need to take it back in time When music made us all unite! And it wasn't low blows and video hoes, Am I the only one gettin' tired?

Why is everybody so obsessed?
Money can't buy us happiness
Can we all slow down and enjoy right now
Guarantee we'll be feelin' All right.

Pre-Chorus

Refrain

Yeah yeah

Well, keep the price tag And take the cash back
Just give me six streams and a half stack
And you can keep the cars, Leave me the garage. And all I...
Yes all I need are keys and guitars
And guess what, in 30 seconds I'm leaving to Mars
Yes we leaping across these undefeatable odds
It's like this man, you can't put a price on the life
We do this for the love so we fight and sacrifice every night
So we ain't gon' stumble and fall, never
Waiting to see us in a sign of defeat? Uh-uh
So we gon' keep everyone moving their feet
So bring back the beat and then everyone sing